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Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST
From: Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor
Subject: NWB5RES9803 - Annual Report
Date: June 16, 2001

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the reports titled “Annual Report”,
“Summary of 2000 Activities”, and “Scientific Investigations” received April 19, 2001
submitted by Qikigtaaluk Corporation to the NWB in compliance with Part B, Item 1 of
their current water licence.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-
6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca

Original signed by:

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Technical Advisor



TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST
Annual Report/ Summary of Activities/ Scientific Investigations

Qikiqtaaluk Corporation

NWB5RES9803
QC Harry Flaherty
NTI Carson Gillis

Stefan Lopatka

NIRB (Ann. Rpt only) Gladys Joudrey

QIA, Lands Solamie Shoo
QWB Joe Tigullaraq
NWMB Josee Galipeau
DIAND-Iqaluit Paul Smith
DFO-Iqgaluit Jordan deGroot
DFO-lqaluit Becky Gray
EC-Iqaluit Lawrence Ignace
DSD Chris Nichols
Baf-Health Board Shaun Mackie
CG&T Doug Sitland
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